From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Gonzales, Clair"

Cc: Tavarez, lke; Rebecca Haskell; Robert McNeill; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

Subject: RE: (Closure Report) Gunner 8 Federal Com #006H 9/24/17 (30-025-41181) 1RP-4467
Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 4:35:00 PM

Attachments: RP4467 Revised00605.04 Gunner Fed Com #6H Closure Final.pdf

Dear Ms. Haskell:
Please see the attachment for your records.

The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-4467 closed. This
determination by the Qil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should
future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Gonzales, Clair [mailto:Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 9:44 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Robert
McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: (Closure Report) Gunner 8 Federal Com #006H 9/24/17 (30-025-41181) 1RP-4467

Good Morning Olivia,

Attached is the closure report for the above referenced site, with the corrected final
C-141included. To verify, the area around the flare is not lined; that was a typo
error on my part. | apologize for the confusion.

Let me know if you have any other questions or concerns.


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com
mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com
mailto:RHaskell@concho.com
mailto:RMcNeill@concho.com
mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us
mailto:Olivia.yu@state.nm.us

SITE INFORMATION

Report Type: Closure Report 1RP-4467
General Site Information:
Site: Gunner 8 Federal Com #006H
Company: COG Operating LLC
Section, Township and Range Unit N [sec. 8 [T26s  |R34E | |
Lease Number: API No. 30-025-41181
County: Lea County
GPS: 32.05079° N | 103.49169° W
Surface Owner: Federal

Mineral Owner:

Directions: From NM 128 and CR 1 in Lea county, travel SOUTH on CR 1 for 10.40 mi, turn EAST onto

lease road for 10 mi, turn SOUTH for 0.80 mi, turn EAST onto lease road for 0.70 mi to location.

Release Data:

Date Released: 9/24/2016
Type Release: Qil
Source of Contamination: Flare
Fluid Released: 25 bbl
Fluids Recovered: 24 bbls

Official Communication:

Name: Robert McNeil Ike Tavarez
Company: COG Operating, LLC Tetra Tech
Address: One Concho Center 4000 N. Big Spring
600 W. lllinois Ave. Ste 401
City: Midland Texas, 79701 Midland, Texas
Phone number:  |(432) 686-3023 (432) 682-4559
Fax: (432) 684-7137
Email: rmcneil@conchoresources.com Ike. Tavarez@tetratech.com

Ranking Criteria

Depth to Groundwater: Ranking Score Site Data
<50 ft 20
50-99 ft 10
>100 ft. 0 0
WellHead Protection: Ranking Score Site Data
Water Source <1,000 ft., Private <200 ft. 20
Water Source >1,000 ft., Private >200 ft. 0 0
Surface Body of Water: Ranking Score Site Data
<200 ft. 20
200 ft - 1,000 ft. 10
>1,000 ft. 0 0
Total Ranking Score: | 0
Acceptable Soil RRAL (mg/kg)
Benzene Total BTEX TPH
10 50 5,000
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APPROVED

By Olivia Yu at 4:22 pm, May 03, 2017

NMOCD approves
1RP-4467 for
closure.

January 3, 2017

Ms. Kristen Lynch

Environmental Engineer Specialist
Oil Conservation Division, District 1
1625 North French Drive

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re:  Closure Report for the COG Operating LLC., Gunner 8 Federal Com #006H,
Unit N, Section 8, Township 26 South, Range 35 East, Lea County, New
Mexico. 1RP-4467

Ms. Lynch:

Tetra Tech, Inc. (Tetra Tech) was contacted by COG Operating LLC., (COG) to
assess a spill from the Gunner 8 Federal Com #006H, Unit N, Section 8, Township 26
South, Range 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico (Site). The spill site coordinates are N
32.05079°, W 103.49169°. The site location is shown on Figures 1 and 2.

Background

According to the State of New Mexico C-141 Initial Report, the leak was
discovered on September 24, 2016, and released approximately twenty five (25) barrels
of oil due to a failed dump valve sending oil to the flare. Approximately twenty-four (24)
barrels of oil was recovered. The release was contained within the firewall around the
flare which measured approximately 45 x 55’. The initial C-141 form is included in
Appendix A.

Groundwater

No water wells were listed within Section 8 on the New Mexico Office of the State
Engineer’'s website. According to the Chevron Texaco Groundwater Trend map, the
average depth to groundwater in this area is between 125’ to 150’ below surface. The
groundwater data is shown in Appendix B.

Regulatory

A risk-based evaluation was performed for the Site in accordance with the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) Guidelines for Remediation of Leaks, Spills
and Releases, dated August 13, 1993. The guidelines require a risk-based evaluation of
the site to determine recommended remedial action levels (RRAL) for benzene, toluene,

Tetra Tech
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NMOCD approves 1RP-4467 for closure.
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ethylbenzene and xylene (collectively referred to as BTEX) and total petroleum
hydrocarbons (TPH) in soil. The proposed RRAL for benzene was determined to be 10
parts per million (ppm) or milligrams per kilogram (mg/kg) and 50 ppm for total BTEX
(sum of benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylene). Based upon the depth to
groundwater, the proposed RRAL for TPH is 5,000 mg/kg.

Soil Assessment and Analytical Results

On November 30, 2016, Tetra Tech personnel were onsite to evaluate and
sample the release area. A total of two sample trenches (T-1 and T-2) were installed
inside the firewalls flare area to depths of 4.0’ below surface for each trench. Selected
samples were analyzed for TPH analysis by EPA method 8015 modified, BTEX by EPA
Method 8021B and chloride by EPA method 300.0. Copies of laboratory analysis and
chain-of-custody documentation are included in Appendix C. The sampling results are
summarized in Table 1. The trench locations are shown on Figure 3.

Referring to Table 1, none of the trench samples exceeded the RRAL'’s for TPH,
benzene or total BTEX. Trenches (T-1 and T-2) showed total TPH concentrations of
2,745 mg/kg and 4,270 mg/kg at 0-1' below surface, respectively. The total BTEX
concentrations in these areas were 1.86 mg/kg (T-1) and 11.4 mg/kg (T-2) at 0-1’ below
surface. In addition, the benzene concentrations were <0.050 mg/kg (T-1) and 0.073
mg/kg (T-2) at 0-1" below surface.

The chlorides detected ranged from <16.0 mg/kg to 48.0 mg/kg in the both of the
sample trenches. Based on the results, the chloride do not appear to an environmental
concern.

Conclusion

Based on the laboratory results, all of the samples were below the RRAL’s and
COG requests closure of this spill issue. The final C-141 is enclosed in Appendix A. If
you have any questions or comments concerning the assessment activities for this site,
please call me at (432) 682-4559.

Respectfully submitted,

TETRA TECH

a8 -
lke Tavarez, PG Clair Gonzales,
Senior Project Manager Geologist |

Cc: Robert McNeill - COG
Dakota Neel - COG
Shelly Tucker — BLM
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COG Operating LLC.

Table 1

Gunner 8 Federal Commingle #6H
Lea County, New Mexico

Sample ID Sample | Sample Soil Status TPH (mg/kg) Benzene | Toluene | Ethlybenzene | Xylene I-BF'CI)'S( Chloride
Date Depth (ft) nsitn |removed| GRO BRO Total (mg/kg) | (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (img/kg) (mg/kg)

T-1 11/30/2016 0-1 X 14.8 2,730 2,745 <0.050 0.355 0.297 1.21 1.86 <16.0

" 2 X - - i i - - - - <16.0

" 3 X - - i i i - i - 48.0

" 4 X - - - - - - - - 48.0

T-2 11/30/2016 0-1 X <50.0 | 4,270 4,270 0.073 2.29 1.87 7.21 11.4 48.0

" X - - i i i - i - 48.0

" 3 X - - - - - - - - 32.0

" X - - - - - - - - 48.0

212C-MD-00679.04

Cardinal Labs
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Disriet | State of New Mexico

1625 N_ French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 . Form C-141
District [T Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised August 8, 2011
811 S. First S¢t., Artesia, NM 88210 Sub IC o off
District 11 H : 1viel ubmit 1 Copy to appropriate District Office in
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation Dl\tlSlOn gsc(cordta;gccpw:th 19.15.29 NMAC.
District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr.
1220 S_ St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR D] Initial Report  [] Final Report

Name of Company: COG Operating LLC Contact: Robert McNeill

Address: 600 West llinois Avenue, Midland TX 79701 Telephone No. 432-230-0077

Facility Name: GUNNER & FEDERAL COM #006H Facility Type: Battery
| Surface Owner: Federal | Mineral Owner: Federal | API No. 30-025-41181

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet from the | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line County
N 8 268 J4E 190 South 2625 West Lea
Latitude Longitude
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release: Oil Volume of Release: Volume Recovered:
25 bbls Oil 24 bbls Oil
Source of Release: Flare Date and Hour of Occurrence: Date and Hour of Discovery:
5/24/2016 4:00 PM 9/24/2016 4:15 PM
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
B Yes [0 No [0 NotRequired | Kristen Lynch/NMOCD & Shelly Tucker/BLM
By Whom? _ Dakota Neel Date and Hour: 9/26/2016 @ 4:19 PM
Was a Watercourse Reached? IT'YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
] Yes X No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
This release occurred when a dump valve failed on the fresh water knock out sending oil to the flare. The dump valve has been replaced.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

This release remained on location within the bermed area around the flare. Vacuum trucks were immediately dispatched to recover all standing fluid.
Concho will have the spill site sampled to delineate any possible contamination from the release and we will present a remediation work plan to the
NMOCD for approval prior to any significant remediation work,

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other

federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ﬂgnature: b-‘é‘ /L./

Printed Name: Dakota Neel

”%7‘*\4‘% -/v/%u
Approved by Environmental Specialist: CREt il

Title: Environmental Coordinator Approval Date: 10/18/2016 Expiration Date: 12/18/2016
NMOCD Accepts Discrete Samples Only
E-mail Address: dneel2@concho.com Conditions of Approval:
Please Notify NMOCD Prior to all Attached []
Date: September 30, 2016 Phone: 575-748-6933 sampling. Please submit Remediation Plan 1RP 4467
* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary no later than 11/18/2016. nK1L1629252081

pKL1629252712
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District | i
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New Mexico Form C-141

District I1 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised October 10, 2003
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 Subrmit 2 Copi )

District 111 i i ivid mit 2 Copiesto appropriate
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation DI\{I son District Officein accordance
District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr. with Rule 116 on back
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe N M 87505 side of form

Release Notification and Corrective Action

OPERATOR ] Initid Report  [X] Find Report
Name of Company COG OperatingLLC Contact Robert McNell
Address 600 West Illinois Ave.,, Midland, TX 79701 Telephone No. (432) 683-7443
Facility Name Gunner 8 Federal Com #006H Facility Type Battery
| Surface Owner: Federa | Mineral Owner | API No. 30-025-41181

LOCATION OF RELEASE

Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feetfromthe | North/SouthLine | Feetfromthe | East/West Line | County
N 8 26S 34E 190 South 2625 West Lea

LatitudeN 32.05079° LongitudeW 103.49169 °
NATURE OF RELEASE

Type of Release: Qil Volume of Release Volume Recovered
25 bblsail 24 bblsail
Source of Release: Flare Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
9/24/16 4:00 pm 9/24/16 4:15 pm
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
XI Yes [ No [ NotRequired | Kristen Lynch NMOCD / Shelly Tucker BLM
By Whom? Dakota Neel Date and Hour 9/26/26 4:19 pm
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
O Yes X No N/A

If a Watercourse was | mpacted, Describe Fully.*

APPROVED
By Olivia Yu at 4:26 pm, May 03, 2017

N/A

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

Therelease was caused by afailed dump valve on the FWKO, which sent oil to the flare. The dump valve was replaced. The release was confined within
the bermed area around the flare. Vacuum trucks wereimmediately dispatched to recover all standing fluid.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

Tetra Tech inspected site and coll ected samples to define spills extent. None of the samples collected showed impact above the RRAL’s. Tetra Tech
prepared closure report and submitted to NMOCD for review.

| hereby certify that the information given aboveis true and compl ete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations al operators are required to report and/or file certain rel ease notifications and perform corrective actions for rel eases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
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

Signature:
Approved by
Printed Name: ke Tavarez (Agent for COG)

Title: Project Manager Approval Date: 5/3/2017 Expiration Date: XXIXXIXXXX

E-mail Address. |ke.Tavarez@T etral ech.com Conditions of Approval:

Attached []

Date 12/9/16 Phone: (432) 682-4559
* Attach Additiona Sheets If Necessary

1RP-4467




Oyu

Approved



Oyu

Text Box

5/3/2017



Oyu

Text Box

xx/xx/xxxx



Oyu

Text Box



Oyu

Pencil



Oyu

Text Box

1RP-4467





Appendix B





Average Depth to Groundwater (ft)
COG - Gunner 8 Federal Com #006H
Lea County, New Mexico

Water Well Data

25 South 34 East 25 South 35 East
6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 1082 1
165
7 8 9 10 11 12 7 8 9 10 11 12
18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 13
230
19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24
218
30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25
80
31 32 33 34 35 36 31 32 33 34 35 36
26 South 34 East 26 South 35 East

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1
160

7 8 9 10 11 12 7 8 9 10 11 12

SITE

18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 13
19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24
30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25
31 32 33 34 35 36 31 32 33 34 35 36

Geology and Groundwater Conditions in Southern Lea, County, NM (Report 6)

Geology and Groundwater Resources of Eddy County, NM (Report 3)

25 South 33 East
6 5 4 3 1722 1
7 8 9 10 11 12
140|200
18 17 16 15 14 13
19 20 21 22 23 24
200|120
30 29 28 27 26 25
125
31 32 33 34 35 36
257
26 South 33 East
6 5 4 3 2 1
175
7 8 9 10 11 12
145|200
18 17 16 15 14 13
135
19 20 21 22 23 24
120
30 29 28 27 26 25
125
31 32 33 34 35 36
88 New Mexico State Engineers Well Reports
105 USGS Well Reports
90
34 NMOCD - Groundwater Data
123 Tetra Tech installed temporary wells and field water level
143 NMOCD Groundwater map well location
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o< New Mexico Office of the State Engineer

Water Column/Average Depth to Water

(A CLW##Htt in the (R=POD has
POD suffix indicates the been replaced,
POD has been replaced O=orphaned,

1ier e

& no longer serves a C=thefileis  (quarters are 1=NW 2=NE 3=SW 4=SE)
water right file.) closed) (quarters are smallest to largest) (NAD83 UTM in meters) (In feet)

POD

Sub- QQaQ Depth Depth Water
POD Number Code basin County 6416 4 Sec Tws Rng X Y Well Water Column
C 02291 CUB LE 11 2 06 26S 34E 640825 3550140* &y 220 160 60
C 02292 POD1 C LE 4 1 2 06 26S 34E 640992 3549987 w 200 140 60
C 03441 POD1 C LE 4 1 2 06 26S 34E 640971 3550039 #y 250
C 03442 POD1 C LE 4 1 2 06 26S 34E 641056 3550028 #y 251

Average Depth to Water: 150 feet
Minimum Depth: 140 feet
Maximum Depth: 160 feet

Record Count: 4

PLSS Search:
Township: 26S Range: 34E

*UTM location was derived from PLSS - see Help
The data is furnished by the NMOSE/ISC and is accepted by the recipient with the expressed understanding that the OSE/ISC make no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, usability, or suitability for any particular purpose of the data.

12/15/16 8:54 AM Page 1 of 1 WATER COLUMN/ AVERAGE
DEPTH TO WATER
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CARDINAL
¥ L aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

December 06, 2016

IKE TAVAREZ

TETRA TECH

1910 N. BIG SPRING STREET
MIDLAND, TX 79705

RE: COG / GUNNER 8 FED COM #6H

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 12/01/16 14:15.

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-16-8. Accreditation applies to
drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials. All accredited analytes are denoted by an asterisk (*). For a
complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at

www.tceq.texas.gov/field/qa/lab_accred certif.html.

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Total Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through the State of New Mexico Environment Department for:

Method SM 9223-B Total Coliform and E. coli (Colilert MMO-MUG)
Method EPA 524.2 Regulated VOCs and Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 552.2 Total Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices for State of Colorado and New Mexico.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager

Page 1 of 15






CARDINAL
-9 _aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

TETRA TECH
1910 N. BIG SPRING STREET
MIDLAND TX, 79705

Project:
Project Number:
Project Manager:
Fax To:

COG / GUNNER 8 FED COM #6H
212C-MD-00679.04

IKE TAVAREZ

(432) 682-3946

Reported:

06-Dec-16 15:36

Sample ID Laboratory ID Matrix Date Sampled Date Received

T-10-1 H602690-01 Soil 30-Nov-16 00:00 01-Dec-16 14:15
T-12 H602690-02 Soil 30-Nov-16 00:00 01-Dec-16 14:15
T13 H602690-03 Sail 30-Nov-16 00:00 01-Dec-16 14:15
T-14 H602690-04 Soil 30-Nov-16 00:00 01-Dec-16 14:15
T-2 0-1 H602690-05 Soil 30-Nov-16 00:00 01-Dec-16 14:15
T-22 H602690-06 Soil 30-Nov-16 00:00 01-Dec-16 14:15
T23 H602690-07 Sail 30-Nov-16 00:00 01-Dec-16 14:15
T-2 4 H602690-08 Sail 30-Nov-16 00:00 01-Dec-16 14:15

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal’s liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service.
including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether sul

claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

*=Accredited Analyte

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

Al claims, including those for negligence ar
In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damage

| Page2of15






CARDINAL
-9 _aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

TETRA TECH Project: COG / GUNNER 8 FED COM #6H Reported:
1910 N. BIG SPRING STREET Project Number: 212C-MD-00679.04 06-Dec-16 15:36
MIDLAND TX, 79705 Project Manager: IKE TAVAREZ

Fax To: (432) 682-3946

T-1 0-1
H602690-01 (Soil)
Reporting
Analyte Result MDL Limit Units Dilution Batch Analyst Analyzed Method Notes
Cardinal Laboratories
Inorganic Compounds
Chloride <16.0 16.0 mg/kg 4 6120208 AC 02-Dec-16 4500-C1-B
Volatile Organic Compounds by EPA Method 8021
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 mg/kg 50 6120501 MS 05-Dec-16 8021B
Toluene* 0.355 0.050 mg/kg 50 6120501 MS 05-Dec-16 8021B
Ethylbenzene* 0.297 0.050 mg/kg 50 6120501 MS 05-Dec-16 8021B
Total Xylenes* 1.21 0.150 mg/kg 50 6120501 MS 05-Dec-16 8021B
Total BTEX 1.86 0.300 mg/kg 50 6120501 MS 05-Dec-16 8021B
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 122 % 73.6-140 6120501 MS 05-Dec-16 8021B
Petroleum Hydrocarbons by GC FID
GRO C6-C10 14.8 10.0 mg/kg 1 6120204 MS 02-Dec-16 8015B
DRO >C10-C28 2730 10.0 mg/kg 1 6120204 MS 02-Dec-16 8015B
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 74.6 % 35-147 6120204 MS 02-Dec-16 80158
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 95.7% 28-171 6120204 MS 02-Dec-16 8015B

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal’s liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service.
including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client,

claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

'4&2 N

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

*=Accredited Analyte

Al claims, including those for negligence ar
In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damage
its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether sul
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

T-12
H602690-02 (Soil)
Reporting
Analyte Result MDL Limit Units Dilution Batch Analyst Analyzed Method Notes

Cardinal Laboratories

Inorganic Compounds
Chloride <16.0 16.0 mg/kg 4 6120208 AC 02-Dec-16 4500-C1-B

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal’s liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. All claims, including those for negligence ar
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damage
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

T-13
H602690-03 (Soil)

Reporting
Analyte Result MDL Limit Units Dilution Batch Analyst Analyzed Method Notes

Cardinal Laboratories

Inorganic Compounds
Chloride 48.0 16.0 mg/kg 4 6120208 AC 02-Dec-16 4500-C1-B

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

T-14
H602690-04 (Soil)
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

T-2 0-1
H602690-05 (Soil)

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

Benzene* 0.073 0.050 mg/kg 50 6120501 MS 05-Dec-16 8021B
Toluene* 2.29 0.050 mg/kg 50 6120501 MS 05-Dec-16 8021B
Ethylbenzene* 1.87 0.050 mg/kg 50 6120501 MS 05-Dec-16 8021B
Total Xylenes* 7.21 0.150 mg/kg 50 6120501 MS 05-Dec-16 8021B
Total BTEX 114 0.300 mg/kg 50 6120501 MS 05-Dec-16 8021B
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 126 % 73.6-140 6120501 MS 05-Dec-16 8021B

Petroleum Hydrocarbons by GC FID

GRO C6-C10 <50.0 50.0 mg/kg 5 6120204 MS 05-Dec-16 8015B
DRO >C10-C28 4270 50.0 mg/kg 5 6120204 MS 05-Dec-16 8015B
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 79.3% 35-147 6120204 MS 05-Dec-16 8015B
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 140 % 28-171 6120204 MS 05-Dec-16 8015B
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

T-22
H602690-06 (Soil)
Reporting
Analyte Result MDL Limit Units Dilution Batch Analyst Analyzed Method Notes

Cardinal Laboratories

Inorganic Compounds
Chloride 48.0 16.0 mg/kg 4 6120208 AC 05-Dec-16 4500-C1-B

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

T-23
H602690-07 (Soil)
Reporting
Analyte Result MDL Limit Units Dilution Batch Analyst Analyzed Method Notes

Cardinal Laboratories

Inorganic Compounds
Chloride 32.0 16.0 mg/kg 4 6120208 AC 05-Dec-16 4500-C1-B

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

T-2 4
H602690-08 (Soil)
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

Inorganic Compounds - Quality Control

Cardinal Laboratories

Reporting Spike Source %REC RPD

Analyte Result Limit Units Level Result %REC Limits RPD Limit Notes
Batch 6120208 - 1:4 DI Water
Blank (6120208-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 02-Dec-16
Chloride ND 16.0 mg/kg
LCS (6120208-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 02-Dec-16
Chloride 400 16.0 mg/kg 400 100 80-120
LCS Dup (6120208-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 02-Dec-16
Chloride 400 16.0 mg/kg 400 100 80-120 0.00 20

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

&&2 N

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

TETRA TECH Project:
1910 N. BIG SPRING STREET Project Number:
MIDLAND TX, 79705 Project Manager:

Fax To:

COG / GUNNER 8 FED COM #6H
212C-MD-00679.04

IKE TAVAREZ

(432) 682-3946

06-Dec-16 15:36

Reported:

Volatile Organic Compounds by EPA Method 8021 - Quality Control

Cardinal Laboratories

Reporting Spike Source %REC RPD
Analyte Result Limit Units Level Result %REC Limits RPD Limit Notes
Batch 6120501 - Volatiles
Blank (6120501-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 02-Dec-16
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/kg
Toluene ND 0.050 mg/kg
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/kg
Total Xylenes ND 0.150 mg/kg
Total BTEX ND 0.300 mg/kg
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 0.0575 mg/kg 0.0500 115 73.6-140
LCS (6120501-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 02-Dec-16
Benzene 2.02 0.050 mg/kg 2.00 101 82.6-122
Toluene 2.06 0.050 mg/kg 2.00 103 72.9-122
Ethylbenzene 2.01 0.050 mg/kg 2.00 101 65.4-131
Total Xylenes 6.09 0.150 mg/kg 6.00 102 73.8-125
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 0.0580 mg/kg 0.0500 116 73.6-140
LCS Dup (6120501-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 02-Dec-16
Benzene 2.08 0.050 mg/kg 2.00 104 82.6-122 3.18 8.23
Toluene 2.13 0.050 mg/kg 2.00 106 72.9-122 3.09 8.71
Ethylbenzene 2.07 0.050 mg/kg 2.00 104 65.4-131 3.08 9.46
Total Xylenes 6.26 0.150 mg/kg 6.00 104 73.8-125 2.75 8.66
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 0.0578 mg/kg 0.0500 116 73.6-140

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

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether sur

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

Petroleum Hydrocarbons by GC FID - Quality Control

Cardinal Laboratories

Reporting Spike Source %REC RPD
Analyte Result Limit Units Level Result %REC Limits RPD Limit Notes
Batch 6120204 - General Prep - Organics
Blank (6120204-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 02-Dec-16
GRO C6-C10 ND 10.0 mg/kg
DRO >C10-C28 ND 10.0 mg/kg
EXT DRO >C28-C35 ND 10.0 mg/kg
Total TPH C6-C28 ND 10.0 mg/kg
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 39.0 mg/kg 50.0 78.1 35-147
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 394 mg/kg 50.0 78.7 28-171
LCS (6120204-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 02-Dec-16
GRO C6-C10 182 100 mg/kg 200 90.9 76.7-115
DRO >C10-C28 192 10.0 mg/kg 200 96.0 78.3-122
Total TPH C6-C28 374 10.0 mg/kg 400 93.5 79.8-117
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 39.1 mg/kg 50.0 78.3 35-147
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 39.8 mg/kg 50.0 79.7 28-171
LCS Dup (6120204-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 02-Dec-16
GRO C6-C10 185 10.0 mg/kg 200 92.6 76.7-115 1.79 9.42
DRO >C10-C28 197 10.0 mg/kg 200 98.4 78.3-122 2.43 13.2
Total TPH C6-C28 382 10.0 mg/kg 400 95.5 79.8-117 2.12 10.7
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 40.0 mg/kg 50.0 80.0 35-147
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 40.8 mg/kg 50.0 81.6 28-171
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
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Notes and Definitions

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit

RPD Relative Percent Difference

** Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.
*x% Insufficient time to reach temperature.

- Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

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
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Thank you,

Clair Gonzales

Clair Gonzales | Geologist IlI

Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com

www.tetratech.com

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 4:50 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell

Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Robert McNeill

Subject: [External] RE: (Closure Report) Gunner 8 Federal Com #006H 9/24/17 (30-025-41181) 1RP-
4467

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Ms. Haskell:

The final C141 for 1RP-4467 mentioned a lined containment. Is this in reference to the flare or the
tank battery? Figure 3 demarcated the release as localized around the flare. Please clarify.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>

Subject: (Closure Report) Gunner 8 Federal Com #006H 9/24/17 (30-025-41181) 1RP-4467

Ms. Yu,

As per our conversation yesterday, April 4, 2017, when COG has a release on a well pad or tank
battery operations will take immediate actions to address the release. Operations will go remove
impacted soil before HSE has the site sampled, in some cases they are successful in the removal of
all impacted soil. In the case of the spill release site referenced above, analytical results demonstrate
that initial response actions taken by our operations group were sufficient in the remediation of this
release. COG is respectfully requesting review of the attached closure report (originally submitted
January 23, 2017) and closure approval from the NMOCD. Also attached for your records, BLM
Closure Approval. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.


mailto:clair.gonzales@tetratech.com
http://www.tetratech.com/
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:RHaskell@concho.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us
mailto:RMcNeill@concho.com

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or

the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.


mailto:rhaskell@concho.com

From: Rebecca Haskell

To: Lynch. Kristen, EMNRD

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Dakota Neel
Subject: FW: [External] Gunner 8 Fed #006H

Date: Thursday, February 9, 2017 8:09:51 AM

Attachments: 00605.04 Gunner Fed Com #6H Closure Final.pdf

Ms. Lynch/Ms. Yu,

I am checking on the status of the Closure request for this site submitted January 23, 2017. Please
see below BLM approval for closure. If you have any additional questions please feel free to contact
me.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

From: Arias, Arthur [mailto:aaarias@blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 12:17 PM

To: lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com; Rebecca Haskell
Subject: [External] Gunner 8 Fed #006H

**** External email. Use caution. ****
The closure report for the Gunner 8 Fed #006H has been accepted for closure from the BLM .
Thank Y ou..

Arthur Arias
aaarias@blm.gov

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management,Carlsbad Field Office

=

Preview attachment 00605.04 Gunner Fed Com #6H Closure Final.pdf

[-<]

00605.04 Gunner Fed Com #6H Closure Final .pdf
4.6 MB

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Theinformation in this email may be confidential and/or
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

Tel Fax





o

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





Appendix A





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



KLynch

Kristen Lynch





District | i
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141

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
the bermed area around the flare. Vacuum trucks were immediately dispatched to recover all standing fluid from the well pad and the lined containment.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

Tetra Tech inspected site and coll ected samples to define spills extent. None of the samples collected showed impact abovethe RRAL’s. Tetra Tech
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

Approved by District Supervisor:
Printed Name: ke Tavarez (Agent for COG)

Title: Project Manager Approva Date: Expiration Date:
E-mail Address. |ke.Tavarez@T etral ech.com Conditions of Approval: Attached []
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

| Page8of 15






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
thisemail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.



From: Rebecca Haskell

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Robert McNeill; lke Tavarez (lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com)

Subject: RE: COG Operating - Closure Report - Gunner 8 Federal Com #006H, Lea County 1 RP 4467
Date: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:25:00 PM

Ms. Yu,

There was not a work plan completed for this site. It is customary to assess a spill site by collecting
sample before a work plan is completed. In the case of the Gunner 8 Federal Com #006 site no
impacts above the RRAL’s were present. A work plan was not required because no additional
remediation is required. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

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

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 4:11 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell

Subject: [External] RE: COG Operating - Closure Report - Gunner 8 Federal Com #006H, Lea County 1
RP 4467

Dear Rebecca:

If you have documentation of an approved workplan, please provide this information in order for me
to review the closure report.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 11:54 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: COG Operating - Closure Report - Gunner 8 Federal Com #006H, Lea County 1 RP 4467

Ms. Yu,

Please find the attached Closure Report which was submitted to Ms. Lynch.


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

From: Tavarez, lke [mailto:lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov)

Cc: Robert McNeill; Rebecca Haskell; Robert Grubbs; Dakota Neel; Gonzales, Clair

Subject: [External] COG Operating - Closure Report - Gunner 8 Federal Com #006H, Lea County 1 RP
4467

**%* External email. Use caution. ****
Kristen and Shelly,

Please find the enclosed Closure Report for the above reference spill site located in Lea County, New
Mexico. The closure report details the sampling activities and results of the investigation. Please let
me know if you need additional information or call me if you have any questions, thanks

Ike Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager
Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com
Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™
4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

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
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